
NOTICE 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

PUBLIC HEARING & BOARD MEETING 
(Board Meeting will immediately follow Public Hearing) 

 

 

Date:   November 9, 2021 

Time: 6:00 pm CST 

Place: Board Room (310 Chieftain Street) & 

 Virtual GoToMeeting 

 
In an effort to support community health management initiatives surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting is also 

available virtually through a web-based/telephone meeting platform called “GoTo Meeting”. Please follow the instructions on the 

posted agenda to listen and/or participate during the meeting. 

 

TO JOIN BY VIDEO 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/687292077  

 

TO JOIN BY PHONE 

United States: +1 (872) 240-3311 Access Code: 687-292-077  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/687292077 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order of the Public Hearing 

2. Introduction of Item 

a) Proposed 2022 Village Budget and 2022-26+ Capital Improvement Program 

3. Public Comment 

4. Adjourn 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order of Village Board Meeting 

2. Approval of the agenda   

3. Approval of the minutes: 

a) Regular meeting dated October 12, 2021 

4. Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

5. Reports: 

a) Staff reports 

i. Library  

ii. Fire  

iii. Building Inspection  

iv. Administration  

v. Police  

vi. Public Works 

vii. Utilities 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/687292077
tel:+18722403311,,687292077
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/687292077


Page | 2  

6. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

a) Resolution #21-11 Approval of the 2022 Village of Osceola Budget and 2022-26+ Capital 

Improvement Program 

b) Approve Quote for Snow Removal Services 2021-2022 (J&S Contracting for $16,400) 

c) Ordinance #21-04 To Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 207 Vehicles and 

Traffic (second read and adoption) 

d) Ordinance #21-05 to Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 6 Boards and 

Commissions (second read and adoption) 

e) Ordinance #21-06 to Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 59 Village Board 

(second read and adoption) 

f) Grant request approval for State of Wisconsin Local Road Improvement Program 3rd 

Ave/River Street (Requesting $1,549,365) 

g) Grant request approval for WEDC Community Development Investment Grant for former 

hospital site ($250,000 development incentive) 

7. Permits and Licenses: 

a) Operator Licenses 

i. Jeanne Drimmel – Valley Spirits 

b) Special Events Permit 

i. Light Up Osceola December 4, 2021 – Café Nutrition/Osceola Chamber/Main Street 

c) Conditional Obstruction Permit 

i. 201 W 3rd Avenue (The Chocolate Gnome) 

ii. 205 N. Cascade Street (The Secret Closet) 

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a) Library Board  September 9, 2021 (L. Board approved October 14, 2021) 

b) Airport Commission September 20, 2021 (Commission approved October 18, 2021) 

c) Historic Preservation September 29, 2021 (Commission approved October 09, 2021) 

d) Admin & Finance  October 1, 2021  (Committee approved November 5, 2021) 

9. Approval of vouchers payable 

10. Village Board will consider going into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 

§19.85(1)(e) & (g) for purposes of: 

Reviewing potential developer incentives pertaining to Tax Increment District No 3 and issues 

related to property dispute. 

11. The Board will come out of closed session proceedings and may take action on items discussed in 

closed session. 

12. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

13. Adjourn 

 



Page | 3  

 

 

 

 

The Power of 10 are the 10 most significant assets in the community identified by the Board. They are listed below: 

1. Schools 

2. Airport 
3. Industrial Park 

4. River 

5. Falls 

6. Downtown Businesses 
7. Personalization/Historic of Downtown Feel 

8. Access to major population center 

9.  

10. Medical Services 
11. Recreational opportunities and the Braves 

(tied ranking for number 10) 

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information 
about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other 

than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Meetings may be recorded for public viewing and record retention.  

 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 

additional information or to request this service, contact Village Hall at (715) 294-3498. 



1 

 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

October 12, 2021 
 

The Village of  Osceola Board met for a Regular meeting on October 12, 2021 at Village Hall. Village President 

Jeromy Buberl called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

 

Present:  Buberl, Holly Walsh, Bruce Gilliland, Brad Lutz, Deb Rose, and remotely Van Burch  

Excused:  Joel West 

Staff present:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Frances Duncanson, Ron Pedrys, Paul Elfstrom, Todd Waters 

Others present:  Kyle Weaver, online was Tom Stangl, Justin Fischer & Brian Ruechel of Baird, Dan Hebert, 

Mark Yelchek, Ben Winnick Steg Stegner, and other members of the public.  

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Walsh to approve the agenda 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Lutz to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting dated September 14, 

2021, Budget Workshop I dated September 14, 2021, and Budget Workshop II dated September 28, 2021 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

 

Kyle Weaver of 100 Depot Road spoke regarding his concern of traffic and pedestrian safety on Depot 

Road with the additional traffic due to the train attraction. Weaver had photos to illustrate the situation. 

People are parking on the grass, forcing pedestrians to walk on the road. Walsh asked what Weaver 

would like to see done on Depot Road. Weaver responded he would like to see curb & gutter to prevent 

people parking on the grass, on the north side of road and a sidewalk for people to walk on.  

 

Reports 

 

Staff reports (Materials only, not presented individually) 

 

Utilities-Krumenauer for Caruso. The third quarter reading and billing is complete. They are working on sewer 

televising and cleaning and working on the large industrial park tower to drawn down for maintenance. It was a 

busy but typical month for usage and flows. Lutz asks about the power outage in late September. Caruso 

reported the backup systems all worked.  

 

Library-Buberl:  The past month was spent preparing for the LTC Grant program to be held on October 26th. 

This will be a community conversation on how to become more involved with local government. They are also 

busy working on the proposed 2022 budget.  

 

Fire-Elfstrom: The Dept. had five runs with three in Village and two in Farmington. They are working on the 

second round of business inspections. The Chevy pumper is repaired and back to full function. The new aerial 

has some warranty work issues pending. Three Dept. members gave educational fire safety presentations with 

local kids.  

 

Building Inspection-Krumenauer:  The permit numbers down a little but we are still above where we have been 

in other years. Included are three permits for one duplex and two single family dwellings. Total permit values 

are estimated at $731,806 for the month.  

 

Administration-Krumenauer:  Gave a reminder we are looking for election workers. He has been working on 

finalizing the 2021 and 2022 budgeting and reporting needs and is pleased to report the Village is in a stronger 

financial position. Kremenauer attended the recent Town of Osceola meeting with Trustee Lutz regarding the 

reconstruction of Simmon Drive. Hopefully the Simmon Drive project will occur next year. Lutz asked about an 

MOU with the Township on the road and Krumenauer is hopeful it will get in place this year.  



2 

 

 

Police-Pedrys:  Presented the September statistics with 10 custodial arrests, 49 traffic stops, with 17 traffic 

citations being issued. The recent community events went well. The Dept. appreciates the help with signage. 

Pedrys has been putting a lot of time into the police budget to get it accurate. Andrew Johnson is halfway 

through field training and is a great addition to the department. The OPDs Community Coffee is resuming after 

COVID and will be the last two Fridays of the month Caribou Coffee at Dick’s Fresh Market.  

 

Public Works-Waters:  Special events have been at the forefront of the Dept. With 36 hours of street sweeping. 

The work starts weeks ahead to make things shine by sweeping, cutting ditches, and getting ready for vendors. 

The curb & sidewalk audit is underway with over 50 pieces repaired. The mowing contract was done in 

September with the Dept. increasing time spent mowing. The new 35-foot-tall flagpole was installed at the 

Village Hall/Discovery Center. Gristmill Park has a new fence and look. The Dept. is gearing up for seasonal 

transition. The leaf and brush programs are coming up.  

 

Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet-Rose:  Director Germaine Ross is retiring at the end of the year and the 

Board is working hard on a transition plan and some guidance. The Main Street group made a great presentation 

at Finance.  

 

Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Lutz to approve  Tax Increment District development incentive agreement for 

Osceola Development LLC 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Krumenauer commented that over the years there have been several developers interested in the old hospital 

site, but none were successful. Krumenauer stated the Village can offer something appropriate through a 

developers agreement such as up to $2.5 million in pay as you TIF go options, plus potential grant funding for 

infrastructure that would benefit more than just the proposed project. If the project moves forward the 

development agreement states that all appreciate approvals from various agencies like the National Park Service 

would be obtained. There have been no major changes since the last time the Board discussed it. We are excited 

to talk about the proposal today and Krumenauer introduced the representative of Gaughn Companies, Dan 

Hebert who gave a presentation for the Osceola site.  

 

Hebert gave a history of the company and what they hope to bring to Osceola. Gaughan Companies have 

housing developments in Forest Lake, St. Paul, and Shakopee constituting 1,500 housing units across the metro. 

They have high density projects with amenities like a community room, fitness center, and restaurant. They are 

not  a cookie cutter with all projects different, designing what is most appropriate for each site. The Osceola 

Hospital site is a basic plan with 85 units at market rate, non-restricted in age and income. Plans are for some 

commercial space for potentially a fitness center and expanded basin trail adjacent to the river. Plans are for a 

garage structured underneath and surface parking with the north side perhaps a restaurant. They will be waiting 

for public input. They plan for a flat roof and less impervious surface than current hospital site. Lutz asks about  

next steps. Krumenauer responds a TIF/Development agreement be put in place, then renderings produced, 

analysis, finish up design, and fine tuning of details. The Village is a critical part of that. They are looking at a 

13–15-month construction window with dealing with the current building in Spring. The retaining has good 

structural integrity and will remain. They hope to be opened the fall of 2023. Krumenauer explains taxable value 

of $10.5 million.  

 

Village of Osceola Financial Management Plan 

 

The highlights of the proposed Village Management Plan were reviewed by Justin Fisher and Brian Ruechel of 

Baird Inc. Issues examined were debt, bond rating factors, Village valuations, fund balances, how to fund 

necessary improvements, the long-term capital plan, property tax history, impact of TID closing, and utility 

projects and finances.  

 

 



3 

 

 

 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to adopt the proposed Financial Management Plan.  

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Ordinance #21-04 To Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 207 Vehicles and Traffic (first 

read) 

 

This amendment pertains to the language Jake Brakes being trademarked and raising legal issues. This term will 

need to be removed from our signs and ordinance.  

 

Ordinance #21-05 to Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 6 Boards and Commissions (first 

read) 

This proposed amendment would let the Planning Commission select their own chair on an annual basis, rather 

than the Village President always being Chair. This would open opportunities for other Commission members 

and encourage involvement.  

 

Ordinance #21-06 to Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola Chapter 59 Village Board (first read) 

 

This proposed ordinance amendment addresses policy pertaining to remote meeting attendance through 

telephonic and other electronic means for Village Board and Commissions.     

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve Resolution #21-09 “Designating Representative for West 

Central Wisconsin Biosolids Facility” 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Motion by Walsh and seconded by Burch to approve Resolution #21-10 “Affirmation of Admin & Finance 

Resolution #21-01 Urban Forestry Grant Application” 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Rose to endorsement of the 2022 Village of Osceola Budget and 2022-

2026 Capital Improvement Program  

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Krumenauer offered the following budget comments. The proposed budget figures for 2022 are at 95% 

certainty. Every Department had input into the budgeting process. We could not fund everything asked for. We 

are committed to a balanced budget and not raising the taxes. Debt service will decrease in 2022 and there will 

be a decrease of one half of a percent in the mill rate.  

 

Permits and Licenses: 

 

Motion by Walsh and seconded by Rose to approve operator licenses for Katelyn Nohava at Cascade BP and 

Jennifer Simon at Tippy Canoes 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve Board, Committee, Commission and Agency 

Reports as follows: 

a) Historic Preservation August 11, 2021 (Commission approved September 29, 2021) 

b) Library Board  August 12, 2021 (L. Board approved September 9, 2021) 

c) Airport Commission August 16, 2021 (Commission approved September 20, 2021) 

d) Admin & Finance  September 3, 2021 (Committee approved October 1, 20 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Lutz to approve vouchers payable 



4 

 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

 

Burch commented how nice it is to see the flagpole in front of the building donated from the Horst 

Foundation. Rose attended the Osceola Housing Authority 50th Anniversary, they are thankful for our 

support.  

 

President Buberl adjourned the meeting at 7:58 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by  

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Memo
To: Wilberg Memorial Library Board of Trustees

From: Library Director; Shelby Friendshuh

CC: Village Board of Osceola

Date: November 2021

DIRECTOR/ADMINISTRATION
Though, as many of you may know, October was a strange month for me as I was
quarantined for two weeks with my family as we dealt with Covid, we were still able to
accomplish quite a few things. We applied for and were awarded a grant from
UW-Madison’s East Asian Studies department to purchase materials that are
representative of East Asian people and cultures. We also applied for an additional grant
with other Wisconsin libraries that we hope to hear about soon, which may help with
funding a book bike! I held our community conversation program at the end of the
month that was very successful and led to some very thoughtful discussion and ideas. I
hope to continue community conversations in the future! Lastly, I’ve also spent some of
October on the final draft of the 2022 library budget which will go to the library board for
discussion and action at the November meeting.

MATERIALS CIRCULATION
October 2021, Total Items Circulated: 2,821
Public Computer Uses for October 2021: 98
eBook Checkouts for October 2021:  953
New Patrons in October 2021: 22

COLLECTIONS
231 new items.

EVENTS & ACTIVITIES
October Events/Participation:



The library held our recurrent book clubs as well as another Big Fun Play Date which
was once again successful with 19 attendees. As mentioned earlier we also held the
community conversation program which saw 10 participants.
Keep an eye out for information regarding our “The Library Spices Up Your Life” program
in which Anne will be sponsoring a recipe based around a specific seasonal spice and
handing out the recipe and the spices for interested patrons- this month’s recipe is a
Pumpkin Spice Muffin recipe! We hope to use this program to highlight specific
collections, cultures, and programs throughout the year.

FACILITIES & STAFF
Library staff is doing well and working diligently to provide new and interesting
programs that can help to boost our circulation. We are also preparing for our eventual
change of our schedule and hours.
Additionally, our intern Kaylen will be finishing up her internship early next month and
will be presenting her marketing program to me and other staff members at that time.
We hope to share some of her awesome work next month!

Osceola Circulation Statistics







Municipality Permits Report
1/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

$9,982,359.1289

$58,052.37

Fence=12
Electrical=1
Alteration=16
New Home=24
HVAC=4
Sign=6
Deck=9
Re-roof=9
Shed=2
Other=4
Porch=2
Addition=3
Siding=3
Acc. Building=1

Permit Distribution Total Permits Total Value

Total Fees
Fines

Impact
Totals

$5,727.30Admin $2,801.37Plan Review
$840.00State Permit Seal$48,683.70Inspection House Number

Other



Municipality Permits Report
10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
Total
Value

Total
Fees

Total
Fines

VOS21-83

Chris Bretheim

410 GERALD ST REROOF

$30,000.00 $60.00165-00267-0000

VOS21-84

GRANDEMOORE HOMES INC | GRANDEMOORE HOMES INC | 1299539

150 SPRING ST NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

$200,000.00 $1,259.70165-00844-0015

VOS21-85

GRANDEMOORE HOMES INC | GRANDEMOORE HOMES INC | 1299539

160 SPRING ST NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

$200,000.00 $1,259.70165-00844-0016

VOS21-86

 GREGORY CONTRACTING | GREGORY CONTRACTING | 977556

720 CASCADE ST N REROOF

$9,000.00 $60.00165-00194-0000

VOS21-87

JOHN RENNINGER

905 MARTYS WAY DECK

$4,000.00 $130.00165-00689-0000



Municipality Permits Report
10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

VOS21-88

AMANDA O'REGAN

1251 OAKEY CT Fence

$4,560.00 $60.00165-00844-0074

$447,560.006

$2,829.40

Re-roof=2
New Home=2
Deck=1
Fence=1

Permit Distribution Total Permits Total Value

Total Fees
Fines

Impact
Totals

$350.00Admin $205.40Plan Review
$70.00State Permit Seal$2,204.00Inspection House Number

Other







                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From: Todd Waters (Public Works Coordinator)  

CC: Fran Duncanson 

Date: November 9th, 2021  

Re: October 2021 Public Works Department Board Update  

Streets: 

• Storm sewer repairs to inlets and basins continued in October to stop infiltration and degradation to surrounding asphalt.  

• In the first week of leaf bag removal efforts and chipping, Public Works picked up over 1,000 bags and chipped enough 

brush to accumulate 15 yards of mulch.  

• Street lights were repaired in Gateway Meadows. Public Works is trying to procure more parts to continue repairs on 

failing lamps.  

• A short term maintenance effort was put forth to repair 2nd Ave west parking lot to slow the degrading of the lot and take 

away the constant demand of filling potholes.  

• Street sweeping continued as leaves fall and fill gutters and storm drain grates. 

 

Parks: 

• Seasonal park restrooms have been winterized along with irrigation systems and drinking fountains.  

• Public Works continues to work on the completion of the fence in Gristmill Park as time allows.  

• Seasonal equipment storage and changeover began in October and will continue as weather dictates.  

• Tree trimming began to our parks and will continue through November.  

 

Building Maintenance:  

• The 4th Ave rental house has been winterized.  

• The Discovery RTU’s have new filters, winterized plumbing, and boiler systems have been ramped up to provide heat in 

the floor and wall fins.  

 

  



                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From: Rick Caruso, Utilities Coordinator 

CC: Fran Duncanson  

Date: November 9, 2021 

Re: Utility Department November Board Update  

 

Water Utility: 

 

• Water produced in October totaled 7.815 million gallons. 

• A dry tank inspection was performed on our high zone tower located off of County Road M. Water tank 

inspections are required by the Wisconsin DNR at a minimum of every five years. The purpose of this inspection 

is to identify interior coating failures and overall tank condition. The tank must remain out of service until two 

bacteriologically safe samples taken 24 hours apart are obtained. This process from start to finish takes 

approximately five days, excluding any preparation. During this time our Well 4 is run continuously to supply 

pressure to the water system.  The interior coating was found to be in fair condition with less than five percent 

coating failures above the high water line and less than two percent coating failure below the high water line. 

• Staff is currently performing hydrant flushing and fire flow testing in both the high and low zone areas. We 

anticipate completion in the low zone (north of the rail tracks) the week of November 8th. 

 

Sewer Utility: 

 

• Sewer Treated in October totaled 6.874 million gallons. 

• Great Lakes TV Seal has completed the third and final year of our televising program. The area televised 

included Gateway Meadows, Kreekview, and the area through Meadowlark. The main 21” trunk sewer to the 

WWTP and lift stations were also cleaned. To clean the main lift station at the WWTP, we plugged the 21” line 

to the plant and coordinated a vacuum truck upstream of the plug to allow more time for cleaning.  

• As the weather turns colder, we will continue our push to digitize our maps and as-built prints and get them 

hosted in the cloud. Our goal is to have digital access to all of our info in the field via mobile devices including 

our sewer televising reports and video. Access to this information can greatly improve efficiency and response 

time, not to mention the convenience of a searchable database.  
 



Report from Chamber & Main Street Director for Village Board Nov 4th, 2021 
 
 

PAST EVENTS: 

Fall Social Mixer @ Bending Branches Thur. Oct. 14th- Complimentary burgers, beverages 

and bonfire. Attendance 75- most ever at a social mixer.  

Valley Brew Fest- Sat, Oct 16, 1-5 PM - Attendance 580- Record breaking. 50 volunteers put 

in estimated 600+ hours. Social media reach 30,000+. Raised est. $14,000 for Trails(final TBD). 

Ribbon Cutting Ceremony- Wisconsin Milk House Sat. Oct 16th 5:30 PM 

 
 

DIRECTOR NOTES 
Director is resigning effective Dec. 31st, 2021. In addition to director leaving, several of our 

Board members’ terms are up. Exiting Board members are Lisa Erickson, Nancy Beck, Jane Maki, 

and Anna Lund. Remaining Board members are Shawn Kammerud, Ruth Sattler, Pam Talmage,  

Pete Kammerud, and Deb Rose. Board is looking to recruit an interim director and five board 

members. See job description here. 

 

Wrapping up projects that need to be completed. Assisting board in preparing for and planning 

for leadership transition and financial sustainability for the future. 

Valley Brew Fest 2021 

https://www.myosceolachamber.org/interim-director-position.html


                                           Memo 

1 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 11/5/2021 

Re: Item 6a Resolution #21-11 Approval of the 2022 Village of Osceola Budget and 2022-26+ 

Capital Improvement Program   

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

On October 12, 2021 the Village Board endorsed the proposed 2022 general budget and corresponding 

2021 tax levy. The Board also endorsed the proposed 2022-26+ Capital Improvement Program. Per local 

and state requirements the Village has published and posted the proposed budget documentation at our 

regularly cited posting locations as well as the local newspaper. The annual budgeting process is an 

important step in Village planning as it provides direct insight into what priorities are planned for 2022 

and beyond. In order to complete the required county and state paperwork, the 2022 budget will need to 

be passed. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed Resolution #21-11 

2. Endorsed 2022 budget summary supplement 

3. Endorsed 2022-26+ Capital Improvement Program Summary 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Administrator recommends passing the 2021 payable 2022 local tax levy and 2022 budget as proposed. 

Administrator further recommends approval of the 2022-26+ CIP. 

 



RESOLUTION #21-11 

 

TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022 AND 

TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF A SUFFICIENT TAX UPON THE TAXABLE  

PROPERTY WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

 
 

WHEREAS, Osceola Village Board held a public hearing November 9, 2021, on the 2022 Village Budget 

and 2022-26+ Capital Improvement Program as submitted by the Administration & Finance Committee 

pursuant to §9-2C of the Village Code. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Osceola to make the 

2022 budget appropriations and 2022-26+ Capital Improvement Program as shown and described: 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Osceola 

to levy a tax on all taxable property within the Village of Osceola for the year beginning January 1, 2022 

to the fullest extent of law, and for following purposes: 

 

GENERAL FUND/DEBT SERVICE 

PROPERTY TAX LEVY   $1,539,597 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Osceola 

to make the following 2022 budget appropriations for capital projects for the following objects and 

purposes and said appropriations shall remain in force until the purpose for which it was made shall have 

been accomplished or abandoned pursuant to §9-4 of the Village Code and subject to future Board 

authorization: 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND SIDEWALKS  $15,000 

 

 

  

Adopted the 9th day of November, 2021. 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

       Jeromy Buberl, Village President 

 

 
ATTEST:  I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Village of Osceola at a legal meeting held on 

this 9th day of November, 2021. 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

 Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

 Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 



2020 2021 2021 2021 2022

Actual Budget Amended Projected Proposed Budget

REVENUES   

Taxes

   Property Taxes 553,718$            593,643$           593,643$            593,643$            608,675$              

   Property Taxes-Debt Service 934,725              960,875             960,875              960,875              930,922                

   Other Taxes 172,177              164,500             164,500              158,804              165,000                

Intergovernmental Revenues 532,119              542,165             542,165              550,176              566,063                

Licenses and Permits 70,898                81,748               81,748                89,850                84,600                  

Fines, Forfeits, and Penalties 24,100                24,100               24,100                24,000                24,100                  

Charges for Public Service 287,414              323,754             323,754              307,338              341,900                

Intergovt. Charges for Services 141,232              151,881             151,881              151,881              163,284                

Interest -                     -                     -                     -                        

Miscellaneous 521,282              97,693               97,693                111,787              102,294                

Transfers from other funds 115,000              115,000             115,000              115,000              115,000                

3,352,665$         3,055,359$        3,055,359$         3,063,354$         3,101,838$           
 

EXPENDITURES

General Government 248,543$            209,406$           209,406$            204,938$            248,418$              

Public Safety 1,089,259           1,193,286          1,193,286           1,212,809           1,217,617             

Public Works  312,381              373,683             373,683              374,928              387,255                

Health & Human Services -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        

Culture, Recreation, and Education 100,073              105,407             105,407              108,506              110,506                

Conservation & Development 11,818                18,048               18,048                14,550                18,048                  

Transfer to Debt service 934,725              960,875             960,875              960,875              930,922                

Transfer to Library 139,000              139,000             139,000              139,000              139,000                

Transfer to other funds  461,170              49,500               49,500                43,750                43,500                  

3,296,969$         3,049,205$        3,049,205$         3,059,357$         3,095,266$           

55,696$              6,154$               6,154$                3,998$                6,572$                  

2020 2021 2021 2021 2022

Actual Budget Amended Projected Proposed Budget

3,352,665$         3,055,359$        3,055,359$         3,063,354$         3,101,838$           

3,296,969$         3,049,205$        3,049,205$         3,059,357$         3,095,266$           

55,696$              6,154$               6,154$                3,998$                6,572$                  

2,417,940$         2,094,484$        2,094,484$         2,102,479$         2,170,916$           

2,362,244$         2,088,330$        2,088,330$         2,098,482$         2,164,344$           

55,696$              6,154$               6,154$                3,998$                6,572$                  

Surplus Balance 2021

FUND Receipts Expenditures (Deficit) 1/1/2021 Projected

General Fund 3,063,354$         3,059,357$        3,998$                205,192$            209,190$              

Special Revenue 23,805$              -$                   23,805$              85,528$              109,333$              

Debt Service 960,875              960,875             -                         -                         -                            

General Capital 200,000              137,689             62,311                (527,775)            (465,464)               

Tax Increment District #2 168,986              106,600             62,386                1,075,782           1,138,168             

Tax Increment District #3 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            

Water Utility 792,788              734,109             58,679                -                         58,679                  

Sewer Utility 1,215,960           1,175,891          40,069                1,718                  41,787                  

Surplus Balance 2021

IMPACT FEE BALANCES Receipts Expenditures (Deficit) 1/1/2021 Projected

Parks 10,120$              -$                   10,120$              41,480$              51,600$                

Public Buildings 13,685                -$                   13,685$              17,255                30,940                  

Sewer 26,450                -$                   26,450$              33,770                60,220                  

Water 9,660                  -$                   9,660$                11,760                21,420                  

Levy 2020 Pay 2021 2021 Pay 2022

EQUALIZED VALUE 2020 2021 General Fund 593,643$            608,675$              

Total Equalized Value 236,492,300$     261,336,800$    Debt 960,875              930,922                

Tax Increment Districts #2 23,187,600$       29,246,500$      Other -                         

213,304,700$     232,090,300$    TID 168,986              194,010                

   Total Levy 1,723,504$         1,733,607$           

Approx. Tax Rate 

Per $1,000 of 

Assessed Value

        9.17399871           9.13641159 

Note: 2021 Pay 2022 Mill Rate subject to change per WisDOR approvals Mill Rate Change -0.4097%

Note: The indebtedness of the Village at December 31, 2019 totals $8,841,161.

Benjamin K Krumenauer, Village Administrator

Village of Osceola a municipality wholly within Polk County, Wisconsin

2021

Revenue Over/(Under)Expenditures

Revenue w/o Debt Service

Expense w/o Debt Service

Revenue Over/(Under)Expenditures

Endorsed October 12, 2021

Expenses

6:00 pm on November 9, 2021, Village Board meeting to follow

Village Hall/Discovery Center - Large Meeting Room 205 - 310 Chieftain Street, Osceola WI

 GENERAL FUND

Total Revenue

Total Expenditures

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures

Revenues

Tax Levy and Rate per $1,000 of Assessed Value

Equalized value (TIF out)

2021



11/5/2021

2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022

Actuals Thru

8/30/2021

3,342,115        3,352,665        3,055,359        2,270,365        74.31% 3,063,354        3,101,838       

3,327,841        3,296,969        3,049,205        1,812,559        59.44% 3,059,357        3,095,631       

14,274             55,696             6,154               457,805           3,998               6,207              

100-00-41110-000-000 Levy for General Fund 553,718           553,718           593,643           593,643           100.00% 593,643           608,675          

300-00-41110-000-000 Levy for G.O. Debt Service 934,725           934,725           960,875           960,875           100.00% 960,875           930,922          

Additional G.O. Debt (fire truck) 425,000           425,000           -                   -                   

100-00-41140-000-000 Mobile Home Taxes 12,000             23,083             24,500             1,222               4.99% 17,756             24,500            

100-00-41310-000-000 Taxes from Utility 135,000           144,094           135,000           -                   0.00% 135,000           135,000          

100-00-41320-000-000 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 3,000               3,000               3,000               4,416               147.19% 4,416               4,000              

100-00-41900-000-000 Other Taxes -                   2,000               2,000               1,632               81.61% 1,632               1,500              

2,063,443        2,085,620        1,719,018        1,561,788        90.85% 1,713,322        1,704,597       

100-11-43211-001-000 Police - State Aid in Training 1,200               1,200               1,200               -                   0.00% 1,200               1,200              

100-00-43410-001-000 WI State Shared Revenue 324,304           324,304           324,289           48,643             15.00% 324,289           324,296          

100-00-43410-002-000 Expenditure Restraint -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   34,718            

100-12-43420-000-000 Fire Insurance Fee 7,500               2,406               7,500               9,828               131.04% 9,828               9,828              

100-00-43430-000-000 Exempt Computer Aid 801                  801                  11,854             11,854             100.00% 11,854             11,854            

100-15-43529-000-000 EMS Funding Assistance Program -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 2,139               2,100              

100-21-43531-000-000 WI State Transportation Aid Revenue 203,684           203,408           197,322           147,798           74.90% 197,063           181,584          

100-21-43531-000-001 Personal Property Aid 3,610               -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 88                    483                 

100-00-43534-000-000 LRIP Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

100-11-43271-000-000 Other Federal Grant - Police -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

100-11-43271-000-001 Other State Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

100-00-43690-000-000 Other State Grant -                   -                   -                   3,715               #DIV/0! 3,715               

541,099           532,119           542,165           221,838           40.92% 550,176           566,063          

100-00-44110-001-000 Liquor Licenses 4,000               4,500               5,000               5,000               100.00% 5,000               5,000              

100-00-44110-002-000 All non-liquor licenses 3,000               4,000               4,000               3,438               85.95% 3,438               4,000              

100-00-44300-000-000 Planning and Zoning Fees 500                  150                  500                  695                  139.00% 695                  500                 

100-14-44300-000-000 Building Permits 50,000             40,000             50,000             52,150             104.30% 55,000             50,000            

100-14-44300-000-001 Rental Licensing Fees -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                  

100-00-44300-001-000 Escrow - Engineering Review -                   -                   -                   1,819               #DIV/0! 1,819               3,500              

100-00-44900-000-000 Cable Franchise Fees 20,848             20,848             20,848             11,512             55.22% 22,848             20,000            

100-21-44900-000-000 Street Opening Permits 1,000               1,000               1,000               1,050               105.00% 1,050               1,000              

100-00-44900-000-001 Downtown Parking Permits 200                  400                  400                  -                   0.00% -                   600                 

79,548             70,898             81,748             75,663             92.56% 89,850             84,600            

Report Date: 

End of Year 

Projected
%

Total Licenses and Permits

Licenses and Permits

DescriptionAccount Number

ProposedApproved

Total Intergovernmental Revenues

Village of Osceola - 2022 Budget Summary - General Fund

SUMMARY

REVENUES (Categorial Breakdown)

Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenues

Approved
End of Year 

Projected

    REVENUE

EXPENSES

BALANCE (REVENUE OVER EXPENSES)

Total Taxes



11/5/2021

2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022

Actuals Thru

8/30/2021

Report Date: 

End of Year 

Projected
%

DescriptionAccount Number

ProposedApproved

Village of Osceola - 2022 Budget Summary - General Fund

Approved
End of Year 

Projected

100-00-46210-001-000 Dog Licenses 1,000               926                  1,000               35                    3.50% 35                    1,000              

100-11-46210-006-000 Charges for Public Service - Police 1,200               600                  1,000               849                  84.89% 849                  1,000              

100-11-46210-008-000 Other - COPS Grant -                   17,500             47,500             -                   0.00% 47,500             40,000            

100-12-46220-001-000 Minor Revenues -                   2,800               -                   0.00% 2,800              

100-12-46220-002-000 Other Revenue 15,000             -                   15,000             -                   0.00% 15,000            

100-00-44300-000-001 Admin Assesst Search -                   -                   -                   2,125               #DIV/0! 2,250               1,000              

100-00-44300-000-002 Zoning Compliance Letters -                   -                   -                   25                    #DIV/0! 250                  100                 

100-12-46220-003-000 Public Fire Protection 239,454           234,138           239,454           239,454           100.00% 239,454           240,000          

100-01-46850-000-000 RDA Administrative Fee 34,000             34,000             17,000             -                   0.00% 17,000             41,000            

100-12-47323-000-000 Fire Revenue from Townships 141,232           141,232           151,881           -                   0.00% 151,881           163,284          

431,886           428,646           475,635           243,084           51.11% 459,219           505,184          

100-00-48110-000-000 Interest Income -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 1,350               2,000              

100-00-48200-001-000 CTH M Tower Rent - Alltel 14,858             14,858             14,858             10,896             73.33% 14,858             14,858            

100-00-48200-002-000 Bluff Tower Rent - T-Mobile 13,687             13,687             15,741             11,806             75.00% 15,741             13,200            

100-00-48200-005-000 CTH M Tower Rent - Verizon 34,696             34,696             34,696             13,225             38.12% 34,696             34,696            

100-00-48200-006-000 Bluff Tower Rent- Cingular / ATT 20,158             20,158             20,158             14,258             70.73% 21,158             16,800            

100-00-48200-009-000 CTH M Tower Cedar Cliff 3,240               3,240               3,240               2,430               75.00% 3,240               3,240              

100-00-48310-000-000 Sale of Assets -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                  

100-00-48440-000-000 Recoveries and Reimbursements -                   79                    -                   832                  #DIV/0! 832                  -                  

100-11-48440-000-000 Recoveries and Reimbursements -                   500                  -                   9,394               #DIV/0! 9,394               7,500              

100-12-48440-000-000 Recoveries and Reimbursements -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                  

100-21-48440-000-000 Recoveries and Reimbursements -                   75                    -                   (75)                   #DIV/0! -                   -                  

100-00-48900-000-000 Misc. Revenues -                   8,989               9,000               225                  2.50% 10,518             10,000            

100-00-48990-000-000 Refund Prior Year Expense -                   -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                  

86,639             96,282             97,693             62,991             64.48% 111,787           102,294          

100-00-49200-000-280 Transfer In - Room Tax Fund 5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               100.00% 5,000               5,000              

100-00-49200-000-510 Transfer In - Water Fund 55,000             55,000             55,000             50,000             90.91% 55,000             55,000            

100-00-49200-000-520 Transfer In - Sewer Fund 55,000             55,000             55,000             50,000             90.91% 55,000             55,000            

115,000           115,000           115,000           105,000           91.30% 115,000           115,000          

3,342,115        3,352,665        3,055,359        2,270,365        74.31% 3,063,354        3,101,838       

Legislative 71,515             67,432             70,795             34,452             48.66% 64,822             70,600            

Administration 113,001           137,447           99,211             102,015           102.83% 100,716           111,218          

Police 650,390           646,243           734,418           464,073           63.19% 730,188           760,566          

Fire 141,344           135,250           142,244           55,604             39.09% 158,136           146,744          

Streets 218,069           199,569           228,471           93,326             40.85% 226,913           226,161          

Street Lights 42,940             41,440             43,497             14,316             32.91% 44,500             44,500            

   Misc. General Revenue

   Public Charges for Service

TOTAL REVENUES

      Subtotal Other Financing Sources

Public Charges for Service

Misc. General Revenue

Other Financing Sources

EXPENSES (CATEGORIAL BREAKDOWN)



11/5/2021

2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022

Actuals Thru

8/30/2021

Report Date: 

End of Year 

Projected
%

DescriptionAccount Number

ProposedApproved

Village of Osceola - 2022 Budget Summary - General Fund

Approved
End of Year 

Projected

Storm Water 8,804               8,894               11,455             2,546               22.22% 5,810               11,475            

Street Signs 4,380               11,393             9,610               1,621               16.87% 6,300               10,725            

Garage 39,964             41,400             63,225             56,469             89.31% 76,605             77,444            

Sanitation 9,135               9,685               17,425             15,915             91.33% 14,800             16,950            

Parks 98,807             100,073           105,407           70,992             67.35% 108,506           110,506          

Economic Development 16,250             11,818             18,048             13,158             72.91% 14,550             18,413            

General Fund Transfers 627,000           600,170           188,500           31,500             16.71% 182,750           182,500          

Debt Relief 934,725           934,725           960,875           520,295           54.15% 960,875           930,922          

100-12-52201-330-001 Public Fire Protection (Hydrants)* 233,251           233,251           239,454           239,454           100.00% 239,454           235,000          

100-15-52300-340-000 Ambulance* 34,515             34,515             37,170             35,031             94.24% 35,031             35,307            

100-14-52400-340-000 Building Inspection* 40,000             40,000             40,000             44,261             110.65% 50,000             40,000            

100-04-51938-730-000 Insurance* -                   -                   2,500               5,000               200.00% 2,500               2,500              

100-00-51938-730-000 Insurance Highway* -                   -                   2,500               -                   0.00% 2,500               2,500              

100-02-51500-343-000 Auditor 30,000             30,000             20,000             3,000               15.00% 20,000             20,000            

100-02-51500-349-003 Assessor 11,250             11,600             11,900             9,531               80.09% 11,900             39,100            

100-02-51500-349-004 Assessor Manufacturing 2,500               2,064               2,500               -                   0.00% 2,500               2,500              

3,327,841        3,296,969        3,049,205        1,812,559        59.44% 3,059,357        3,095,631       

3,327,841        3,296,969        3,049,205        1,812,559        59.44% 3,059,357        3,095,631       

3,342,115        3,352,665        3,055,359        2,270,365        74.31% 3,063,354        3,101,838       

3,327,841        3,296,969        3,049,205        1,812,559        59.44% 3,059,357        3,095,631       

14,274             55,696             6,154               457,805           3,998               6,207              

38,484            

1.26%

REVENUES OVER 2021 PROJECTED:

BALANCE (REVENUE OVER EXPENSES)

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXPENSES

    REVENUE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY



  Memo                                            

Page | 1  

 

To: President Jeromy Buberl and Village Board Trustees  

From: Todd Waters, Public Works Coordinator 

CC: Fran Duncanson  

Date: November 9th, 2021  

Re: Item 6b: Approve Quote for Snow Removal Services 2021-2022 ($16,400) 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Background 

The 2021-2022 Public Works Maintenance budget allows for contracted snow removal services to provide additional 

support to the Public Works Department. Any snow removal actions are coordinated by the Public Works 

Department to maintain public safety within the Village. A legal notice was posted for Requests for Quotes publicly. 

  

RFQ Number Company Bid Quote 

1 J&S Contracting $7,400 

2 J&S Contracting  $9,000 

 

Staff reviewed the bid and determined that J&S Contracting in Osceola, WI meets all requirements and is the only 

bid received. Billable hours or rates are in line with most contracted services utilizing heavy equipment. Please keep 

in mind the quotes attached could either go up or down during the winter season based on snow falls. I have attached 

billable rates for all snow removal services available to the Village of Osceola.  

 

Account Number Description Budget 

100-21-53311-340-001 Contracted Snow Removal $25,000.00 

 

 

Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: At this time staff is respectfully requesting that the Village Board approve the budgeted maintenance 

expenditure for the Snow Removal Contract.  

 

Attachment(s) 

 

1. RFQ Documentation, Billable Rates 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 

 

Village Staff recommend approval 



Estimate
DATE

9/22/2021

ESTIMATE #

9285

Name and Address

Village of Osceola
310 Chieftain St
PO Box 217
Osceola WI  54020

J & S General Contracting
651 State Rd 35
PO Box 27
Osceola  WI  54020-0027

PROJECT

Snow2021-22

TOTAL

Office:  715-294-2748  Fax:  715-294-2748
www.jsgeneralcontracting.com

If this estimate is acceptable and you would like us to proceed with your project, please e-mail us or call our office at 715-294-2748 so we
can add you to our schedule.

**Please note that if you plan to pay for this via credit card or debit card, we do charge a 3% convenience fee for use of a credit/debit card.**

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Street Plowing:
Snow removal using our front-end loader, per hour 0 185.00 0.00

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Osceola Discovery Center:
Snow removal using our Bobcat, per hour 0 130.00 0.00
Snow shoveling, per hour 0 85.00 0.00
Snow removal with walk behind snow thrower, per hour, 1/2 hour minimum 0 95.00 0.00

Sanding services, per hour, 1/2 hour minimum 0 130.00 0.00
Salt, de-icing salt, per ton, 1/4 ton minimum 0 138.00 0.00
Salt Sand, per ton, 1/4 ton minimum 0 96.00 0.00

If needed for sidewalks.
Calcium chloride or Magnesium chloride ice melter, per bag

0 34.00 0.00

Contact Numbers:
Bob Meyer
Cell: (715) 497-9296

Matt Adam
Cell: (715) 417-2117

Steve Mueller
Cell: (612) 987-1389

$0.00





















                                             Memo 

 
 

1 

 
 
 

To: Admin & Finance Committee 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Files 

Date: 11/5/2021 

Re: ITEM 6f: GRANT REQUEST APPROVAL FOR STATE OF WISCONSIN LOCAL 

ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 3RD AVE/RIVER STREET (REQUESTING 

$1,549,365) 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Background 

The Village is seeking approval to submit a funding request through the State of Wisconsin DOT Local 

Road Improvement Program. The LRIP-S program provides funding at an 80/20 program for qualified 

infrastructure programs. The program has a multi-year timeline and the proposed 2022-26+ CIP provides 

adequate funding for the local match with no additional allocations anticipated. 

 

Action(s) Requested 

1. Approval of the attached grant narrative. 

 

Attachment(s) 

1. Proposed application and narrative 

 

Grant Budget 

 

Project Component Estimated Cost 

Engineering $279,818 

Right-of-way Acquisition $0 

Construction $1,269,547 

Total Eligible Costs $1,549,365 

Ineligible Improvement Costs* $595,908 

Subtotal $2,145,273 
*Ineligible costs include Sewer/Water enhancements 
  

  

  

 

 

Recommendation(s) 

1. Village Staff recommend approval of the proposed LRIP-S Grant 













Page 1 of 6 
 

3rd Avenue and River Street Project 
INTRODUCTION 

3rd Avenue and River Street in the 

Village of Osceola serve as a feeder to 

STH 35 and the downtown district. 

River Street is primarily a residential 

street while 3rd Avenue is the 

connection and transition between the 

residential and commercial district. 

Significant redevelopment of the 

former hospital located at corner of 

River Street and 3rd Avenue will have 

a major impact on the traffic and pedestrian movement on these two streets. Improvements will be 

necessary given the existing pavement deterioration, poor drainage and lack of pedestrian 

connections and ADA compliance.  Also, River Street is one block west of STH 35 and the 

downtown district. We anticipate that the traveling public may use River Street as a “bypass” off 

of STH 35 to a new mixed-use redevelopment site. While this will alleviate congestion on STH 

35, it may not bode well given the current condition of River Street.  

The redevelopment of the former hospital will create a new 85-unit mixed density residential 

development with a commercial use on portions of the first floor. Also included are new parking 

areas, a substantial public component on the river side and trails connecting to adjacent roadways. 

The developer has stated that the cost to develop the site is $15,827,146. This is a very large 

investment into the community; therefore, the Village must improve adjacent infrastructure to 

successfully support this development.  Currently, 3rd Avenue and River Street cannot support the 

development in a reliable way.  There is significant pavement deterioration, very poor drainage 

served by an undersized storm sewer system, and degraded sidewalks. 

3rd Avenue currently serves an apartment complex and a connection alleyway that services the 

backdoors and delivery areas for businesses in the downtown district. River Street is home to a 

church, a bed and breakfast and 35 residential homes. They also feel the impacts of the poor 



Page 2 of 6 
 

roadway and pedestrian system. Full reconstruction will be required to make the necessary utility 

and subgrade improvements on this roadway.  

Actual traffic counts have not been performed on these streets and with the current health crisis 

and pending development, the traffic counts will not reflect actual values, so we have calculated 

traffic based on the number of residential units, commercial gross square footage, church seats and 

rooms at the bed and breakfast. We calculated ADT is 594 vehicles per day on River Street and 

709 vehicles per day on 3rd Avenue.  We have not accounted for any potential bypass from STH 

35 or for deliveries to the backs of businesses in the downtown district; therefore, the ADT 

calculated are conservative. It should be known that adjacent businesses that rely on 3rd Avenue 

and River Street require daily delivery of product including general retail, services, grocery and 

restaurants in addition to typical sanitation and employee needs. The condition of these access 

ways is in question and continued deterioration will limit access to this critical service area. 

DISCUSSION 

Existing Conditions 

3rd Avenue is 317 feet long and 40 feet 

wide. River Street is 1,848 feet long and 

38 feet wide. There are areas of concrete 

curb, areas of bituminous curb, and areas 

with no curb. Drainage is handled by 

undersized storm sewer pipes with only a 

few inlets (the photo to the right illustrates 

the location of a catch basin that protrudes 

into the roadway and is not aligned with 

the curb and gutter). There is a sidewalk 

along both sides of 3rd Avenue and 

primarily along the west side of River 

Street with incomplete sections along the east side. Given the adjacent trees and age of the 

sidewalk, the sidewalk is very uneven and several cracked panels. There also are no ADA-

compliant pedestrian ramps to access the sidewalk beyond the intersection with STH 35. This is 

evident by the adjacent photo where you see the sidewalk has abrupt ends and is not continuous. 



Page 3 of 6 
 

The current rating in WisLR for River Street is a “4” and for 3rd Avenue is a “5” given the severely 

deteriorated pavement and drainage issues.  

River Street provides for some parking 

adjacent to the church; however, as you 

can see in the photo to the right, the 

designated ADA parking stall is not 

compliant and provides no ramp to access 

the sidewalk or church entrance.  

 

Proposed Improvements 

The Village of Osceola proposes to improve 3rd Avenue and River Street by:  

• Reclaiming the existing pavement, using the material generated to supplement base 

corrections. 

• Replacing all sanitary sewer and water main under 3rd Avenue and River Street (not funded 

by the grant). 

• Reconstructing the subgrade and base with 12-inches of sand and 8-inches of gravel. 

• Paving 3.5-inches of asphalt material.  

• Replace curb and gutter and valley gutter to improve drainage. 

• Upgrading storm sewer infrastructure to capture, hold and treat the drainage. 

• Replace sidewalk and provide ADA-compliant design for pedestrian ramps and handicap 

parking stalls. 

• Re-stripe parking stalls. 

• Add strategic bump-outs and pedestrian signals to help calm traffic and provide safety 

measures at pedestrian crossings. 

• Add street lighting at intersections for added safety. 

As mentioned, the width of 3rd Avenue is 40 feet wide. This portion of the street will remain at the 

current width to support two 12-foot travel lanes and parallel parking on both sides of the street.  



Page 4 of 6 
 

We are proposing to replace River Street at the same width, 38-feet, between 3rd Avenue and 4th 

Avenue to accommodate parking needs for the commercial and church uses along that block. 

However, the remainder of River Street would be narrowed to a width of 34-feet to accommodate 

two 12-foot drive lanes and an 8-foot parking lane. Narrowing River Street from 4th Avenue to the 

termini would allow for the reduction of pavement and impervious surface and would give more 

room for pedestrian improvements and drainage improvements such as raingardens or bio-swales. 

These changes will improve safety for existing residents and businesses as well as for the new 

residents and commercial businesses. 

The estimated cost of the project is estimated to be $2,145,272; however, $595,908 is attributed to 

sanitary sewer, water main and lighting upgrades that are ineligible for funding under this grant. 

Therefore, the grant request is $1,549,365. Attached is a layout of the street that highlights the 

need for improvements.  

 

Summary of MSID Selection Criteria 

Reconstruction 

3rd Avenue and River Street is in dire need of reconstruction. The poor conditions of the existing 

pavement and subgrade as well as improvements to the public utilities and drainage infrastructure 

have prompted the need for full reconstruction. We plan to do full replacement of sanitary and 

water utilities within the street right-of-way, upgrade the storm sewer pipes, ponding and outlets 

to handle the runoff, and rebuild the road section to include a 12” sand subbase, 8” gravel base and 

3.5” asphalt pavement. The reconstruction will also allow for traffic and pedestrian safety 

improvements such as bump-outs, lighting and ADA-compliant parking stalls and ramps. 

Economic Development 

For roughly 14 years, the building that previously served as the Osceola hospital has sat vacant at 

the intersection of River Street and Third Avenue. The 4.2-acres has turned into a blight area. 

Luckily, redevelopment is slated to begin in 2022.  The old building will be removed in April and 

the new 104,000 sq ft building that includes the 85 residential units along with 4,000-7,000 sf of 

commercial space at the street level will begin construction in July of 2022.  This significant 



Page 5 of 6 
 

investment into the community will revitalize the entire downtown.  But to make the necessary 

vehicle and pedestrian connections, the Village needs to improve River Street. These 

improvements will accommodate the existing traffic as well as the new traffic that the development 

will bring.  If the Village doesn’t provide safe, reliable connections, the development may not be 

successful. The street deterioration and drainage issues has also been hard on the existing bed and 

breakfast along River Street. This family-owned business has endured the poor parking and 

pedestrian conditions as well as the overall appeal that the broken pavement has on their building. 

With the impetus of the new development and the potential assistance of LRIP grant funds, we can 

foresee the significant economic impact that these funds will bring to the Village of Osceola.  

 

Safety and Traffic 

3rd Avenue and River Street mostly have served their purpose until recently. The poor street, 

sidewalk and drainage conditions are taking their toll on the traveling public and adjacent residents 

and businesses. Now with the new development, these concerns will only be exacerbated. It is 

anticipated that vehicles traveling south on STH 35 will use River Street as the “bypass” to get to 

the new residential and commercial development and avoid the delay commonly experienced on 

STH 35. With the currently 38-foot-wide street, we also anticipate that River Street will become a 

speedway.  Therefore, the reconstruction of the street will be designed with traffic calming 

measures such as reduced width, bump-outs at intersections, improved signage, street lighting and 

pedestrian warning devices.   

The pedestrian network must also be improved. Incomplete connections heaved and broken 

sections, and lack of ADA ramps do not allow for safe use.  Given the limited parking at the new 

development as well as downtown, we need to promote other means of travel besides vehicles. 

Therefore, the project will also focus on the pedestrian routes as a means for safely getting from 

the residential areas to the commercial areas. 

See attached project layout that identifies the project area and adjacent uses. It will also illustrate 

the ease of bypassing STH 35.  

 

  



Page 6 of 6 
 

Summary  

The Village of Osceola requests for 

consideration for MSID or LRIP-S funding. The 

reconstruction of 3rd Avenue and River Street 

will significantly boost the impact to the 

economy of the village and make a safe and 

reliable connection that serves the residents, 

businesses, and traveling public. We thank you 

for your consideration.  



Residential

Existing Business

Redevelopment Area

STH 35

Bypass of STH 35

RIVER STREET
& 3RD AVENUE

3RD AVE



                                             Memo 

 
 

1 

 
 
 

To: Admin & Finance Committee 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Files 

Date: 11/5/2021 

Re: ITEM 6g: GRANT REQUEST APPROVAL FOR WEDC COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT GRANT FOR FORMER HOSPITAL SITE 

($250,000 DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE) 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Background 

The Village of Osceola is a local hub of commerce, industry, tourism and living. Osceola benefits 

from a vibrant downtown setting that supports over 52 different businesses in eight unique 

categories. The community also has two vibrant industrial parks that alone provide over 1,000 jobs. 

These two focus areas have a combined impact of 2,110 people coming to work in our community 

from outside the area (Source: 2017 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics). Osceola has a 2020 

population of 2,739 and supports a local airport, regional medical center, successful tourism, 

Mainstreet state designation and is one of only two bridge crossings within Polk County. This direct 

conduit to the Minneapolis/St Paul Metro area provides direct developability and sustainability to 

the community. 
 

Osceola has a firm belief in community support and thoughtful development. In all our success, one 

long vacant site holding a derelict building dulls the community momentum. The River Street 

Redevelopment area, locally known as the old OMC hospital site is a longtime vacant building and 

property that once served as a local medical and community outreach hub. Vacated in 2008, the 

property has steadily deteriorated to the point where the only users are vandals and the occasional 

raccoon. The River Street Redevelopment area focuses on the 5 acre focus area and how to 

successfully remove old, remediate and prepare for future.  

 

The proposed project, aplanned partnership with property owners and Gaughan Companies, will 

realize this goal of complete rehabilitation. Proposed work includes a multi-story mixed use 

development with lower-level commercial components, public access to the National Historical St. 

Croix River Parkway, additional site specific and community parking. The site will also support 

substantial residential components to help combat the extreme workforce and traditional housing 

needs in the community. If even 40 working families can live in the community instead of 

commuting, they have the potential to save nearly 30,000 vehicle trips. 

 

The project success is dependent on a partnered approach between the Developer, the Village and 

outside funding supporters such as WEDC. This partnership when successful will realize a complete 

redevelopment of the property over the next 24-36 months. Anticipated construction of the project 



⚫ Page 2 

 
 
 

through 2023 can only commence when the former building is removed. These efforts are currently 

being explored and with luck begin within the next 6-12 months.  

 

To help facilitate this effort, the Village is seeking approval to apply for a Community Development 

Investment grant for $250,000 in pass through funds. 

 

The significance of this project cannot be understated. With all that is vibrant and beautiful in this 

community, the River Street Redevelopment area sucks the wind out of the sails. The opportunity 

to provide additional housing, additional rentable commercial space and clean up a major safety 

issue have been and continue to be the primary redevelopment goal of this community. 

 

Action(s) Requested 

1. Approval to finalize and submit a 2022 CDI Grant for $250,000 in pass through funds. 

 

Recommendation(s) 

1. Village Staff recommend approval of the proposed Wisconsin Economic Development 

Corporation CDI Grant request. 























































                                             Memo 

 
 

1 

 
 
 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Files 

Date: 11/5/2021 

Re: Item 7c: Conditional Obstruction Permit 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Applicants & Locations 

i. 201 E 3rd Avenue (The Chocolate Gnome) 

ii. 205 N. Cascade Street (The Secret Closet) 

Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Applicants are requesting approval of outdoor signage displays on sidewalk through 

June 2022. 

 

Applicable Regulations 

1. Code of the Village of Osceola  

a) Chapter 130 – Historic Preservation 

b) Chapter 219 – Zoning Article IV – Signs  

 

ANALYSIS 

Village Staff have reviewed the proposed signs and have found no inconsistencies with prior submitted 

designs and locations for items 7ci and 7cii.   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

Historic Preservation Commission: recommend approval of all Conditional Obstruction Permits. 





























Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting September 9th, 2021

Trustees Present: Stephen Bjork, Jeromy Buberl, Amber Krumenauer, Jessica Buberl, Amanda
Wicklund, Michele Merritt.
Trustees Absent: Betsy Kresmer
Also present: Library Director Shelby Friendshuh

President Bjork called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Motion to approve the agenda by Jessica Buberl. Seconded by Wicklund. Motion carried
unanimously.

A motion to approve the Minutes for the August 2021 regular meeting by Jeromy Buberl.
Seconded by Merritt. Carried unanimously.

Citizens’ Comments – None to report.

Director’s report- August standard month. Friendshuh has been working on LTC grants. She has
taken a community conversation course online. It will be a conversation with Village Board and
community to learn more at the village level. Has been working on the Budget. We are applying
for a grant for the Center of East Asian Studies. Won’t hear back until mid October. Material
circulation saw a dip (back to school, last minute vacations). We have added 204 new items to our
collection. We were able to place a large book order from a donation from the late Mary Clare
Huberty. Book clubs were held this month. Rebekah has an outdoor program for kids called the
Wild Kids Big Fun Play Date at Millpond on September 28th. Shelby and Rebekah will also be at
Wheels and Wings to promote the library. In August, Cora left and is now working at St. Croix
Falls HS. Our intern Kaylen has been working on marketing for the library and will be attending
the next board meeting with Shelby.

Monthly financials- Slow month as purchasing goes due to employee vacations. Expect to see a
big jump. Jeromy Buberl made a motion to approve the monthly financial results, seconded by
Jessica Buberl. Carried unanimously.

Audit and Approved Bills- Motion to pay the bills by Jeromy Buberl, second by Merritt. Carried
unanimously.

Budget Projection and Draft: Projection looking good. Looking to put a little extra towards
programming and books. Shelby needs to talk over with Ben Krumenauer for employee benefits



Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting September 9th, 2021

to clarify why numbers differ from what she estimated. Additional money from Act 150 to go
towards our 2022 Budget. Wages include 3% raise mentioned in last meeting. Benefits come from
a spreadsheet that Shelby gets from Ben. Equipment and Operating is pretty standard except for
MORE contract, more money towards books, $3,000 in miscellaneous fund (book bike maybe).

Accessibility Audit Results- Review of facility to see if it meets ADA standards. Overall,
everything looked really good. They noted pipes under the sink that should be padded for wheel
chair users. Podium desks, at least to have one lowered to make it more usable for those who may
use a wheelchair. Website needs some updating to help with the visually impaired.

Library Board Representation at Village Budget Meetings: Friendshuh mentioned that if any
board member is interested in any budget meetings any library board members can attend. Next
meeting is Tuesday, September 14th after 6:00 PM meeting.

Next regularly scheduled meeting will be October 14th at 5:30 PM virtually and/or in person.

Meeting adjourned at 6:11 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,

Amber Krumenauer
Library Board Secretary



  APPROVED 10-18-2021 

 

Page | 1  

 

Osceola Airport Commission Minutes 

September 20, 2021 

  

 
Present:  Joel West, Dick Johnson, Pat Lee & Joe Greene  

 

Absent:   Max Waddell 

 

Others Present:   Benjamin Krumenauer 

 

1. Call the meeting to order - West called the Osceola Airport Commission to order at 4:07 p.m. 

 

2. Approval of the agenda – Motion by Johnson and seconded by Greene to approve the agenda.  

(Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion Carried) 

 

3. Approval of the August 16, 2021 minutes – Motion by Greene and seconded by Johnson to approve the minutes 

of the August 16, 2021 meeting.   

(Vote: Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion Carried) 

 

Lee arrived to the meeting at 4:12 pm 

 

4. Invoices for payment – West asked for a brief clarification on one disbursement. 

 

5. Review of Airport Financial Statements – Krumenauer provided an update on the current airport finances.  

No additional action. 

 

6. Airport Manager’s Report – Johnson stated that all updates are incorporated into the business items. 

 

7. Other Business 

a) Wheels & Wings 2021 Update – Lee updated the Commission on the success of the annual event. Items of 

particular excitement include the ease of installation and dismantling of individual pieces. He was happy 

that they were all able to close out the event within a few hours. Lee finished up by saying that the event 

was a bit quieter, but still very well received. 

 

No additional action taken. 

 

b) Water/Weeding cart agreement – After additional review, it was felt that the airport should not look into a 

water cart provided by Phil Mattison. While appreciated, the cart would be difficult to store and the 

concerns over regular upkeep may cause expenses that are not affordable. The Board directed the airport 

manager/village to hold off on the use of the cart. 

 

No additional action taken. 

 

c) 2022 Budget Discussion – Krumenauer updated the Commission on the 2022 budget process and said that 

the Village is likely to endorse a budget with the standard $7,500 allotment for capital expenses. Johnson 

and Krumenauer will be working on the airport’s 2022 budget prep with a planned October approval.  

 

No additional action taken. 

 



Page | 2  

 

d) 2022 crack fill/seal coat petition to join state contract – West said that he received positive feedback from 

the state and that a program is feasible. Johnson said that a BOA rep would be coming up to the airport to 

complete an audit. The site visit will include a detailed review of conditions and look towards various 

options to maintain the paved surfaces.  

 

Greene asked how the procedure worked within the BOA contract and if the airport/Village would have 

control over the details. Johnson provided historical context and said that the project has been successful 

in the past.  

 

No additional action taken. 

 

e) General discussion on Custom Fire lease agreement & annual snow – a brief discussion was held on local 

lease contracts with Custom Fire and maintenance agreements with J&S Construction. It was felt that the 

Village should continue to pursue a new contract with Custom and continue services with J&S. 

 

No additional action taken. 

 

8. Other business as permitted by law – Greene mentioned concerns over potential criminal activity on the airport. 

Johnson stated that there are increasing numbers of coyotes observed in the area. Krumenauer mentioned that 

the Village will be learning more on a potential event/sports complex discussion and will relay any relevant 

information as required.  

 

9. Adjourn - There being no further items West adjourned the meeting at 5:18 p.m.   

 

 

Respectfully submitted. 

Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 



  ADOPTED 10-09-2021 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 

September 29, 2021 
 

The Historic Preservation Commission of the Village of Osceola met via video and in person on September 29, 

2021. Rose called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  

Present:  Rose, Burch, Rice, Lorenz & Helgeson 

Absent:  Viebrock 

Staff present: Administrator Krumenauer 

 

Approval of agenda 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to approve the agenda. 

(Vote: Yes-5, No-0. Motion Carried) 

 

Approval of minutes August 11, 2021 meeting 

Motion by Lorenz and seconded by Rice to approve the minutes of the August 11, 2021, meeting. 

(Vote: Yes-5, No-0. Motion Carried) 

 

Certificate of Appropriateness review for 205 N. Cascade Street (The Secret Closet) 

Krumenauer outlined the discussion which included three components: 1. proposed façade improvements, 2. a 

proposed 4’ x 8’ wall and 2’ x 4’ window sign and 3. a new A-frame sidewalk sign. 

 

After a brief discussion, it was felt that the proposed façade treatment colors of tan, dark tan and muted green 

would be compliant.  

  

Motion by Rose and seconded by Rice to approve the proposed façade color enhancements  

(Vote: Yes-5, No-0. Motion Carried) 

 

Rice stated that he is concerned over the proposed sign as it is too busy and does not compliment the overall 

design of the proposed improvements. He went on to state that the color choices do not match. 

 

Rose agreed with that sentiment and went on to say that the sign is too busy and does not clearly define the 

location. 

 

The signs were reviewed within context of Village Code and were found to be out of alignment with the 

downtown aesthetic and historic feel of the building and its surroundings.  

 

Lorenz stated his concerns over the sign design including the door feature. He felt that the sign does not fit with 

the architecture of the building. He also said that if the proposed sign matched the design of the building, he 

would understand the ask, but as it stands, he is not in support. 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to deny the proposed wall/window signage and the A-frame sign with the 

following findings: 1. The signs do not compliment the aesthetics of the building or downtown, 2. The proposed 

signs do not properly advertise the use as the name of the business is not the prominent feature, and 3. The 

proposed A-frame sign, while compliant in design does will not be approved until the overall signage matches the 

proposed wall/window signs. 

(Vote: Yes-5, No-0. Motion Carried) 

 

The Commission directed Krumenauer to work with the applicant and have them bring back a new proposal for 

expedited review. 



Conditional Obstruction Permit review for 201 3rd Avenue (The Chocolate Gnome) 

Krumenauer stated that the Chocolate Gnome has purchased a new (compliant) sign and that it will be discussed 

at a future meeting. He explained that the sign they are proposing is compliant and will hopefully be a formality 

during the next meeting. 

 

No additional action taken. 

 

Certificate of appropriateness review for 102 Chieftain Street (Cedar Bend Church) 

Krumenauer described the proposed improvements. Improvements include new front entrance location with 

awning, improved concrete approach (public and private property) and eventually, a repair of the older entrance 

and roof line.  

 

A lengthy discussion was had on whether or not the new area would be allowed to have the awning as proposed. 

Krumenauer stated that the new entrance was originally denied due to the footing requirement and had to be 

reduced to match the existing features. He stated that the Village Building Inspector is reviewing the proposal and 

will provide feedback to the Village.  

 

Helgeson showed her appreciation for the proposal and asked what sort of Village concerns where would be for 

the public area. Krumenauer stated that the proposed paved areas will be maintained by the applicant with the 

village completing the main walkway areas. He also said that the Village is working with the applicant on proper 

protection of Village assets including signs, hydrants and services. 

 

After other technical questions and reviews, Rose opened the item for a vote. 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Helgeson to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness with the condition that 

all appropriate building inspector and village permits be acquired. 

(Vote: Yes-5, No-0. Motion Carried) 

 

Any Other Appropriate Items to Discuss 

Krumenauer stated that he will be developing a few guides to help applicants review signage and also an 

administrative review option for regular, no change, permits. 

 

Adjourn 

Rose adjourned the meeting at 7:10 pm 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 



 

ADMIN & FINANCE COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

October 1, 2021 
 

The Administration & Finance Committee of the Village of Osceola met on October 1, 2021 at Village Hall.  

Chair Bruce Gilliland called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. 

 

Present:  Gilliland, Deb Rose, Joel West 

Staff present:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Frances Duncanson 

Others present: Lisa Erickson and Ruth Sattler 

 

Motion by West and seconded by Rose to approve the agenda 

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Public Forum   

 

Lisa Erickson, President and Ruth Sattler, Secretary of the Chamber of Commerce/Main Street group gave a 

presentation on the organization.  The pandemic has hurt members and it is difficult to find employees. Chamber 

membership was reviewed and is currently at 111 for 2021.  They are not requesting funding for the Chamber, but 

for the Main Street organization.  Attendance at the Harvest Bazaar was estimated at 2500-2700 people, and it is 

hard to find volunteers for events like this.  There were nine new businesses in Osceola last year and only one 

store front open downtown right now.  $240,000 in grant and pandemic relief funds went to businesses through 

the Main Street program.  They are trying to create Osceola as a destination resulting in increased property values 

in the downtown and the Village. They need local support and tourism to develop the downtown. The average 

municipal contributions (not in kind) is about $10,000 of communities our size.  Osceola does not have a BID. 

They are seeking adequate annual funding from $7,500 to $20,000.  This would allow an increase in the position 

from .7 to 1.00 FTE as it is recommended that for each 100 members, there is one FTE employee.  They are 

asking for an MOU with the Village and funding increased to $20,000.  They may have to decrease events 

without additional staff and funding.   

 

West asks about what businesses say about creating a BID.  Erickson says they are supportive, but it is a scary 

time for them. It takes time to meet with each business one on one.  Rose commented a BID deal with building 

owners, not necessarily the business owner and to offset owners could raise the rent. Krumenauer estimates $30-

$40,000  in revenue to those in the district. It is too late to put a BID in place for this tax collection cycle but 

could be for 2023 revenues.  Sattler asks about the process.  Krumenauer responds the state has very clear steps.  

The process would take about three months and needs to get done by August.  The BID requires a board which 

could be comprised of Chamber or Main Street members.  The Village could facilitate and provide technical 

support and guidance; but it is not our initiative.  Money generated from the BID goes to the district.  They submit 

work plan and budget to City for what they request.  Monies carry forward from year to year.  The money needs a 

purpose, but earmarks are fine.     

 

Discussion and possible action re:  

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by West to approve the minutes of the September 3, 2021 meeting 

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried 

 

Business Items: discussion and possible action re: 

 

Motion by West and seconded by Rose to approve A&F Resolution #21-01 in Support of Urban Forestry Grant 

for $5,000 

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried 



 

 

Village accounting software update 

 

Krumenauer states we are moving forward and have met with Granicus and Civic Systems.  Granicus doesn’t 

offer what we are looking for.  Civic Caselle can do what we need.  We also got a proposal from Workhorse for 

$150 an hour for an accounting software reset, but they don’t offer what we are looking for.  Civic is more state of 

the art and flexible.  If we wanted to, we could add enhancements down the road such as phone apps. It will be 

more expensive, but we don’t have quotes yet.  The next step is finish up the RFQ and post.  If selected, we could 

implement by mid to late 2022.  There is $50,000 budgeted in the capital improvement program.  Krumenauer 

reviewed various features of the Civic software.   

 

Village financial management plan discussion 

 

Krumenauer discussed the charts from Baird that addressed various hypothetical needs of the CIP.  This keeps 

debt capacity at 20% of our borrowing level, about $2.5 million.  The plan features stable mill rates and stable 

debt service.  Utilities were also charted with potential GO bonds.   This may be needed due to a large project 

pending at WCR Biosolids.   

 

2022 budget discussion 

 

Krumenauer reviewed changes from the last budget discussion.  There is about $3,168 in the general fund for 

contingencies.  We are waiting for the third quarter utility billing to firm up the utility budget.  We have a final 

payment next year on water debt, this will free up required reserve account held at RCU.  We are not anticipating 

any rate changes in the utility for 2022 and are not looking at impact fees for potential new development in the 

budget.     

 

Discussion was held on the Main Street request for additional funding.  West suggested reviewing the exiting 

agreement at the next meeting.   The previous funding level of $20,000 in years past was reduced to $10,000 to 

allow for in kind contributions.  The Village contributes much more than the $7,500 in the budget, with in kind 

donations valued at about $22,000.  Going to $20,000 next year is not possible with our very tight budget.  We 

may be able to use to ARPA funds to slowly increase the contribution.  With a new contract or MOU we may be 

able to achieve consistency regardless of changes in leadership.    Main Street is very valuable to the downtown.  

Other methods to increase their funding possibly could be grants, or formation of a BID instead of transitioning  

to the budget.  The consensus was to discuss if we offer anything more the $7,500 after reviewing the current 

contract.    

 

Any other business as permitted by law  There was none. 

 

Chair Gilliland adjourned the meeting at 12:19 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by 

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 17:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

2,107.22SWH MTA-MY TAX ACCOUNT10/12/2021

-9,000.0062076 UMB BANK5/03/2021

9,000.0062076 UMB BANK5/03/2021

-250.0062251 UMB BANK6/15/2021

250.0062251 UMB BANK6/15/2021

432.0462677 AFLAC10/13/2021

70.0062678 BENJAMIN KRUMENAUER10/13/2021

75.2162679 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE10/13/2021

440.0062680 CAMPION, BARROW & ASSOCIATES10/13/2021

1,410.7162681 CENTURYLINK10/13/2021

867.6962682 CINTAS10/13/2021

499.8562683 CORPORATE WAREHOUSE10/13/2021

56.5762684 DICK'S FRESH MARKET10/13/2021

76.5662685 DIGGERS HOTLINE10/13/2021

200.0062686 ERIC LEHMAN10/13/2021

150.0062687 JENNIFER GILLER10/13/2021

30.0062688 JENNIFER ROYTEK10/13/2021

1,992.3962689 MIDWEST ONE BANK10/13/2021

150.0062690 NATIONWIDE TRUST COMPANY, FSB10/13/2021

69.9362691 PDI10/13/2021

15.2262692 PETERS, BRADLEY10/13/2021

150.0062693 REBEKAH PALMER10/13/2021

138.0062694 RONALD PEDRYS10/13/2021

25.0062695 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH10/13/2021

175.0062696 STEVENS ENGINEERS, INC.10/13/2021

50.0062697 TANNER REBHAN10/13/2021

485.6362698 THE OSCEOLA SUN10/13/2021

38.4662699 TIMOTHY GADA10/13/2021

354.1862700 VERIZON10/13/2021

153.7262701 5 ALARM FIRE AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT, LLC10/20/2021

495.2962702 AMAZON.COM10/20/2021

2,436.6462703 BAKER & TAYLOR10/20/2021

443.5262704 BENJAMIN KRUMENAUER10/20/2021



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 27:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

142.4862705 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE10/20/2021

1,060.0062706 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB.10/20/2021

1,158.9462707 CORE & MAIN LP10/20/2021

846.3762708 DEMCO10/20/2021

8,003.1762709 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES10/20/2021

300.0062710 ENERGENECS, INC.10/20/2021

264.0062711 EO JOHNSON10/20/2021

213.4062712 EO JOHNSON LEASING10/20/2021

9.0062713 GERALDINE E ANDERSON VILLAGE LIBRARY10/20/2021

115.0062714 GUARDIAN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC.10/20/2021

229.8962715 HACH COMPANY10/20/2021

9,811.5062716 HAWKINS INC10/20/2021

738.0062717 ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS10/20/2021

91.8062718 INDUSTRIAL HEALTH SERVICES NETWORK, INC.10/20/2021

24,150.0062719 JOHNSON BLOCK AND COMPANY, INC.10/20/2021

111.9862720 MICROMARKETING, LLC10/20/2021

1,400.1062721 MIDWEST ONE BANK10/20/2021

459.5062722 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC.10/20/2021

330.0062723 RASKA SEWER SERVICE10/20/2021

24.9962724 RIVER FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY10/20/2021

124.9862725 SPECTRUM10/20/2021

120.8762726 STERICYCLE, INC.10/20/2021

24.0062727 TIM BUTTERFIELD DRILLING, INC.10/20/2021

307.0162728 VISA10/20/2021

487.9862729 WE ENERGIES10/20/2021

28,626.2662730 WEST CENTRAL BIOSOLIDS COMMISSION10/20/2021

800.0062731 ABT MAILCOM10/27/2021

2,813.6562732 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES10/27/2021

1,184.6062733 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO10/27/2021

71.0662734 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.10/27/2021

97.2562735 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE10/27/2021

86.7062736 BOYDS OUTDOOR POWER10/27/2021

2,642.9562737 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL10/27/2021



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 37:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

37.3462738 CARQUEST10/27/2021

300.0062739 DAVID D. DANIELSON10/27/2021

1,368.1262740 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WISCONSIN10/27/2021

198.5262741 ERIC LEHMAN10/27/2021

123.9962742 FEDERATED CO-OPS, INC.10/27/2021

40.0062743 MINNESOTA TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM10/27/2021

748.4362744 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS10/27/2021

263.7362745 OFFICE DEPOT10/27/2021

200.0062746 OSCEOLA TOWING & REPAIR10/27/2021

52.6462747 POLK BURNETT10/27/2021

50.0062748 RYAN KENNY10/27/2021

400.0062749 SEAL KING10/27/2021

110.0062750 STREICHER'S10/27/2021

32.5862751 THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS10/27/2021

126.0062752 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST10/27/2021

500.0062753 TOWN OF FARMINGTON10/27/2021

2,100.8362754 WISC. DEPT. OF REVENUE10/27/2021

8,111.9562755 5 ALARM FIRE AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT, LLC11/02/2021

1,360.4562756 ABM11/02/2021

432.0462757 AFLAC11/02/2021

950.0062758 ASSOCIATED BANK GREEN BAY, N.A.11/02/2021

402,440.0062759 ASSOCIATED BANK GREEN BAY, N.A.11/02/2021

70.0062760 BENJAMIN KRUMENAUER11/02/2021

410.0062761 COMMAND CENTRAL11/02/2021

520.0062762 DILLON ANNIS11/02/2021

4,959.2262763 EASYITGUYS11/02/2021

200.0062764 ERIC LEHMAN11/02/2021

718.7562765 FRANKIE'S LIVE BAIT & MARINE11/02/2021

369.0062766 GENERAL TEAMSTERS UNION11/02/2021

3,330.0062767 GOVOFFICE11/02/2021

150.0062768 JENNIFER GILLER11/02/2021

30.0062769 JENNIFER ROYTEK11/02/2021

12,454.5862770 KIRVIDA FIRE, INC.11/02/2021



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 47:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

150.0062771 REBEKAH PALMER11/02/2021

138.0062772 RONALD PEDRYS11/02/2021

2,051.4062773 SAFE-FAST, INC.11/02/2021

25.0062774 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH11/02/2021

50.0062775 TANNER REBHAN11/02/2021

38.4662776 TIMOTHY GADA11/02/2021

14,000.0062777 UMB BANK11/02/2021

4,174.5262778 WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC11/02/2021

168.0062779 WI PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION11/02/2021

9.0062780 CULLIGAN OF RICE LAKE11/05/2021

208.6162781 EO JOHNSON LEASING11/05/2021

637.9662782 JENNIFER ROYTEK11/05/2021

4,017.8662783 KWIK TRIP11/05/2021

1,300.0062784 LUDVIGSON LAW OFFICE 201411/05/2021

2,208.3462785 OSCEOLA AEROSPORT, LLC11/05/2021

1,230.3062786 RALPH TRACY11/05/2021

388.9162787 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.11/05/2021

26.0062788 WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE11/05/2021

18,404.99INV18574 STATE OF WI - ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT FUND10/14/2021

720.17V10132101 ALBERTS, AMANDA10/13/2021

1,917.68V10132102 BACH, ANDREW10/13/2021

76.41V10132103 BURROWS, HANNAH10/13/2021

1,586.21V10132104 CARUSO, RICHARD T.10/13/2021

1,615.95V10132105 DUNCANSON, FRANCES10/13/2021

379.16V10132106 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.10/13/2021

1,139.60V10132107 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY10/13/2021

1,693.53V10132108 GADA, TIMOTHY10/13/2021

1,027.23V10132109 GILLER, JENNIFER10/13/2021

192.20V10132110 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.10/13/2021

320.23V10132111 JACOBS, MICHELLE10/13/2021

739.79V10132112 JOHNSON, ANDREW10/13/2021

1,609.28V10132113 KENNY, RYAN10/13/2021

700.33V10132114 KRENTZ, CARIE10/13/2021



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 57:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

2,457.71V10132115 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN10/13/2021

1,530.38V10132116 LEHMAN, ERIC M.10/13/2021

196.65V10132117 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.10/13/2021

1,420.58V10132118 MALLIN, MICHAEL10/13/2021

634.19V10132119 MILLER, ANNE10/13/2021

180.08V10132120 OLINGER, KAYLEN10/13/2021

725.24V10132121 PALMER, REBEKAH S.10/13/2021

2,202.66V10132122 PEDRYS, RONALD W.10/13/2021

1,309.81V10132123 PETERS, BRADLEY10/13/2021

1,550.43V10132124 REBHAN, TANNER10/13/2021

1,207.15V10132125 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.10/13/2021

1,252.22V10132126 SCHILL, JUSTIN10/13/2021

356.52V10132127 TRACY, DAWN10/13/2021

1,411.64V10132128 TRACY, RALPH E.10/13/2021

1,582.61V10132129 WATERS, TODD10/13/2021

816.72V10132130 ALBERTS, AMANDA10/27/2021

1,739.26V10132131 BACH, ANDREW10/27/2021

76.41V10132132 BURROWS, HANNAH10/27/2021

1,657.21V10132133 CARUSO, RICHARD T.10/27/2021

231.65V10132134 DORN CUTLER, PRISCILLA R10/27/2021

1,615.95V10132135 DUNCANSON, FRANCES10/27/2021

409.05V10132136 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.10/27/2021

1,139.60V10132137 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY10/27/2021

1,599.94V10132138 GADA, TIMOTHY10/25/2021

1,027.23V10132139 GILLER, JENNIFER10/25/2021

285.46V10132140 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.10/27/2021

228.10V10132141 JACOBS, MICHELLE10/27/2021

739.79V10132142 JOHNSON, ANDREW10/25/2021

1,561.77V10132143 KENNY, RYAN10/27/2021

750.72V10132144 KRENTZ, CARIE10/27/2021

2,457.71V10132145 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN10/27/2021

1,573.67V10132146 LEHMAN, ERIC M.10/25/2021

152.95V10132147 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.10/27/2021



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 67:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

1,453.33V10132148 MALLIN, MICHAEL10/27/2021

666.87V10132149 MILLER, ANNE10/27/2021

41.08V10132150 MORGEL, JOSHUA J.10/25/2021

184.70V10132151 OLINGER, KAYLEN10/27/2021

725.24V10132152 PALMER, REBEKAH S.10/27/2021

2,202.66V10132153 PEDRYS, RONALD W.10/25/2021

1,512.43V10132154 REBHAN, TANNER10/25/2021

1,207.15V10132155 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.10/27/2021

1,306.21V10132156 SCHILL, JUSTIN10/27/2021

410.13V10132157 TRACY, DAWN10/27/2021

1,570.96V10132158 TRACY, RALPH E.10/27/2021

1,624.67V10132159 WATERS, TODD10/27/2021

7,634.33LNPMT35866 MIDWESTONE10/29/2021

304.77STMT100621 BP10/18/2021

19,568.61WRS Sept 21 WRS-EFT10/15/2021

2,019.18SWH 10-27-21 MTA-MY TAX ACCOUNT10/27/2021

794.46WDC 10-13-21 GREAT WEST10/13/2021

785.62WDC 10-27-21 GREAT WEST11/01/2021

686,633.01Grand Total



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 77:34 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 11/05/2021

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:10/08/2021

11/05/2021 Page:

138,041.93Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL

18,406.16Total Expenditure from Fund # 221 - LIBRARY

2,515.27Total Expenditure from Fund # 250 - AIRPORT

3,652.31Total Expenditure from Fund # 275 - OSCEOLA MUNICIPAL COURT

3,330.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 280 - ROOM TAX

253,834.33Total Expenditure from Fund # 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

3,623.61Total Expenditure from Fund # 410 - GENERAL CAPITAL FUND

2,000.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 430 - TIF #2 FUND

200,720.37Total Expenditure from Fund # 510 - WATER UTILITY

60,509.03Total Expenditure from Fund # 520 - SEWER UTILITY

686,633.01Total Expenditure from all Funds


